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 October 15, 2002 
 
 
By Email, Fax, and Mail 
 
Carole J. Washburn, Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW 
Olympia, Washington  98504-7250 
 
Re: WUTC v.  Olympic Pipe Line Company. 

Docket No. TO-011472 
 
Dear Ms. Washburn: 
 
 Tesoro Refining and Marketing Company (ATesoro@) hereby concurs with and joins in the WUTC 
Staff=s comments, dated October 11, 2002, regarding Olympic Pipe Line Company=s (AOlympic@) two tariff 
filings.  Tesoro=s only additional comment is that it would be helpful to the shippers= review of Olympic=s 
refund calculation if the spreadsheet used for each shipper also contained a field which referred specifically 
to the appropriate invoice number for each shipment.    

Tesoro has not yet received the actual calculation of Olympic=s applicable refund amount for Tesoro 
under the terms of its Supplement 1 to WUTC No. 24, and reserves the right to comment on whether 
Olympic=s calculation conforms with its filing.  Thank you for your consideration.  
 

Very truly yours, 
 

BRENA, BELL & CLARKSON, P.C. 
 

 
 

By                                                                       
Robin O. Brena 



ROB/emh 
c: Donald T. Trotter, Esq. 

Edward A. Finklea, Esq. 
Steven C. Marshall, Esq. 
William H. Beaver, Jr., Esq. 


